Kim Barner

Adm. Direktør hos Danacor

kim.barner@hotmail.com

Summary

Danish accountant extraordinaire, excel expert, IT-teacher, payrol expert and musician, 54 years old, methodical, receptive, strong initiative, perfectionistic, analytical, solutionseeker, easy-going, empatic, great sense of humour, flexible, easy fast learner, knowledgable, experienced performing musician & singer, IT-consultant, accountant, business analyst and skilled excel expert. Has been self employed for more than 25 years and has collaborated with many different agencies. Great experience with almost every accounting software there is on the market today. Has huge knowledge of all administrative as well as accounting wise procedures and huge computer skills. Has teaching skills through several teaching jobs with the Microsoft Office products.

Have since the last regular employment worked as a selfemployed with many different big and middle sized companies as accounting & business intelligence and integration consultant developing analysing tools and databases using Microsoft Excel, Access, SQL and ODBC (Online DataBase Connectivity). Have filled out many different positions during the last many years – worth mentioning Financial & Business Controller at Nordisk Film A/S, Payrol Manager at L'Oreal Denmark A/S. Has also worked at Alleroed Municipality as a project consultant on an implementation of Navision Attain. Can fill out positions like: Accounting Manager, HR Manager or Payrol Management, Accountant, Finance- & Business Controller, Managing Director, Educator in Microsoft Office, Business Analyst, Datawarehouse Developer a.s.o.

Experience

Administrerende direktør at Danacor

June 2015 - Present (1 year 5 months)

DANACOR

Danish Accounting Corporation. Financial services, cloud accounting / online accounting for smaller and medium sized companies on own platform as well as well-known online accounting software. Payrol services and advisory consultancy.

Løneksperten

Payrol services for all sized companies. Have huge knowledge and experience in handling any type of payrol, be it monthly or hourly. Have experience with many different company types.

TyrosEksperten

The Tyros Expert delivers advices, education and one-on-one classes on the subject of Yamaha Tyros keyboards and knowledge needed to be an entertainer and how to manage a musical career. The services rendered are unique to say the least as not many offers this on the market.

Music Composer at Self-employed composer

June 2013 - Present (3 years 5 months)

Composing for The Barner-Badov Project and more in collaboration with Vladislav Badov

Administrerende direktør at Support-Team København ApS

March 2016 - May 2016 (3 months)

Daglig leder for den nye afdeling i København. Skal skabe kundegrundlaget for en forestående udvidelse, så vi kan ansætte mere personale. Planen er at blive den største udbyder indenfor online bogføring.

CEO at **UB** Enterprises

March 2014 - April 2015 (1 year 2 months)

Establishing the company structure from ground up from non-existing to an international worldwide business through skilled marketing and online exposure.

Lønkonsulent at L'Oréal

2012 - 2013 (1 year)

Regnskabskonsulent og excel haj at Hartmanns A/S

1986 - 2013 (27 years)

Professional accounting consultant at Centrum Personale A/S

2012 - 2012 (less than a year)

Consultant at Arvid Nilsson A/S

2010 - 2011 (1 year)

Reporting, consulting, budgetting & data analysing

Volunteer Experience

Volunteer helper for refugees at Venligboerne

August 2015 - October 2015

Offering assistance to refugees who just arrived or who haven't yet been able to manage life in Denmark.

Languages

Danish(Native or bilingual proficiency)English(Full professional proficiency)German(Limited working proficiency)

Skills & Expertise

Organizational Development

Consulting

Management

Budgets

Project Management

Business Development

Business Strategy

Microsoft Office

Financial Reporting

Human Resources

Marketing

Online Marketing

Coaching

Microsoft Excel

Databases

Strategy

Entrepreneurship

Sales Management

Management Consulting

Strategic Planning

Start-ups

Microsoft Word

Accounting

Financial Analysis

Database Design

Spreadsheets

Pivot Tables

Data Import/export

ODBC

Payroll

Financial Accounting

Software Installation

VBA

Adult Education

Coaching Staff

Lyrics

Composition

Keyboardist

Promotions

Budget Forecasts

Budget Estimating

Budget Process

Web Design
OPUS
Microsoft Dynamics AX
Microsoft Dynamics NAV
SAP
General Management
Staff Management
Global Business Development

Education

Nyropsgade Handelskole

Diploma, Trade & Finance, 1980 - 1982

FIK - Kastellet

FIK - Kastellet

Interests

Music, Composing, Education, Developing budgetting models & new spreadsheet solutions

Kim Barner

Adm. Direktør hos Danacor

kim.barner@hotmail.com



Contact Kim on LinkedIn